The Lake and Peninsula School District Regular Local School Advisory Committee Meeting Date October 6, 2022 Time 4 PM Chignik Lake, Alaska

CALL TO ORDER

The Regular Meeting of the Chignik Lake LSAC was called to order by Nina Garner at 4:09 PM at Chignik Lake School in Chignik Lake, Alaska.

ROLL CALL OF LSAC MEMBERS

Clinton Boskofsky Nina Garner

INTRODUCTION OF VISITORS

Barbra Donachy
Jacob Chapman
Melody Wiggins
Oxcenia Bereskin
Jeremiah Isenberg
Natalie Lind

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Motion: Moved by Nina, Seconded by Clinton to approve Agenda as presented.

Vote: Voice vote; all in favor; motion approved.

APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES

Motion: Moved by Nina, Seconded by Clinton to approve minutes as presented.

Discussion: None

Vote: Voice vote; all in favor; motion approved.

REPORTS

Old Business

 Three LSAC seats open. Barbra approached parents and other community members about filling the seats. Miranda Lind, Natalie Lind, and Marty Takak all agreed to be appointed.

Clinton made a motion to appoint the three volunteers. Nina seconded. Voice vote; all in favor; motion approved.

New Business

1. Clubs -We've hosted a beading club and a chess club before. Are there any requests or ideas for other student clubs? How about a board game club? We'll also ask the students.

- 2. Volleyball students have been practicing during PE. All students are learning more rules and bettering their game. Four students were going to join another school to play in the jamboree, but it looks like we will have a coach. The team will travel 10/16 10/18 to Levelock for the Jamboree.
- 3. Night Gym We have 10 hours to spend per week. Five from LPSD and the other five funded by BBNHC. We have no attendant. Multiple parents can apply for the job if they want to split the duties.
- 4. Jeremiah Experiencing Out Students are able to take work experience and apply it to a standard. 75 hours = ½ credit and 150 hours = 1 credit. Jeremiah worked this summer at the office. He presented his experience working this summer and what he gained from this experience.

Principal's/Head teacher's report:

Attendance challenge. All students who are here on time and are here all day earn a raffle ticket. At the end of the month there will be monster cookies raffled off to encourage school attendance. We are in count now: October 3 -20. JOM funded a plane ticket to bring out a teacher for remedial instruction. Miss Riss will be flying here on October 22 and stay for two months. Nina wanted to know if she could stay longer. She is welcome to, but has other commitments after winter break.

Teacher reports

- 1. Preschool: 2 students in preschool. First week is welcoming week. Students oriented to classroom and learning to identify their names. This week they are learning to write labels. They are learning positional words: up, down, over, and under. They are working on physical motions. They are learning about patterns and today made a rainbow.
- 2. Primary: 7 students attending, Nina still providing aide assistance in the morning, happy to have close levels working with each other, MAP testing was completed and the results are guiding instruction. Students are getting used to routines. We are using the new science curriculum Mystery science. Our first studies were on animal adaptations and weather. Besides the normal curriculum students also participated in week-long Yupik dance classes.
- 3. Intermediate: My name is Melody Wiggins. I am new to the Lake this year. This year I will be teaching the upper elementary, levels 3-6. Currently I have four students in my classroom and I am looking forward to spending this school year with them. We spend the morning doing Math and Reading, and do our other subjects in the afternoon. Our class participated in the cultural dance week last week. Right now, my students are learning to sew with a sewing machine and will sew their own Kuspuk by the end of December.
- 4. Secondary: Four students are in Distance classes. Jeremiah is hoping to graduate. Everyone has set personal goals to accomplish this year. Oxcenia is seeking to learn enough Russian to hold a conversation with another Russian-speaker by the end of the year, and to participate in a Health Careers Camp with AlaskaAHEC (Area Health Education Center). Jeremiah is working to learn enough Japanese to hold a conversation

with another speaker of Japanese by the end of the year. Alex is prioritizing graduation requirements. Dante is hoping to clock 100 hours of time on the aviation simulator in the commons, and to utilize some training hours his father arranged for him to train with an aviation company in Anchorage. Courtney's goal is to write a 50,000-word novel by writing a minimum word count of a few hundred words each school day. Several students have applied to CTE, Dante was accepted to the first round of intensives in the Welding 1 class in Naknek. We are waiting to hear about the acceptance results for the second round of intensives. We're all working on making friction fire sets. Everyone wants to play volleyball, we've been training for it, watching videos to learn technique and rules, but mostly they're just excited to play around.

5. Student Government Report: Melody Wiggins is the student government sponsor this year. Students will host a Halloween Party. They have ordered supplies needed for the event. It is tentatively scheduled for Monday 10/31. The students have been cleaning up the itinerant apartment in order to earn the rent as a fundraising activity.

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND SET MEETING DATE

Elections
PowerSchool logging in as a parent
November 10, 2022 @ 4pm

ADJOURNMENT

Motion: Moved Nina, Seconded by Clinton to adjourn.

Vote: Voice vote; all in favor; motion approved

Meeting adjourned at 4:42 PM.

Minutes passed and approved this 10th day of November, 2022 by the Chignik Lake Local School Advisory Committee.